

## WEEKLY REPORT

Group name : <b>May14-23 VRAC TACTILE VEST</b>	Date: <b>11/18/13</b>
Client/Advisor: <b>Stephen Gilbert</b>	
Attendees/Role:	
<b>Garrett Phelps – Meeting leader/UI design</b>	
<b>Benjamin Andry - Team Leader/API</b>	
<b>Jacob Cramer - Implementation/API</b>	
<b>Ryan Haack - Team Communication/UI-API Communication</b>	
<b>Cyle Dawson - Webmaster/API architecture</b>	

### ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR PAST WEEK

WHAT	WHO	WHEN
Added a TestPager button to test all pagers on body	Ryan Haack	11/11/13 (1.5 hrs)
<p style="text-align: center;">--Ui Changes--</p> <p>Added a PagerConfig.h and PagerConfig.cpp that will have functionality for writing and reading from an XML config file. The UI now has a toolstrip within File to save the current pager configuration on the body or load a configuration.</p>	Garrett Phelps	11/11/13 (5 hours)
<p style="text-align: center;">--UI Changes--</p> <p>Added load and save file dialogs to the load and save configuration so that a user is able to save a custom config.xml to any location or load from any location so long as it's a proper XML file.</p>	Garrett Phelps	11/13/13 (1 hour)
<p style="text-align: center;"><u>Weekly group meeting</u></p> <p>Worked on Project Plan v2 revisions. Worked on API file functionality with UI. Created TactileAPI.h file for the API library.</p>	Group	11/14/13 (1.5 hrs)

Added serial connection and pager buzzing functionality to API.	Jacob Cramer	11/12/13 (2.5 hrs)
Moved project files for the website from our group files.	Ben Andry	11/16/13 (.5 hrs)

**PLAN FOR COMING WEEK/INDIVIDUAL TASKS**

WHAT	WHO	WHEN
Working API for this weeks demo with our advisor	The Group	11/19/13
Work on final presentation/populate presentation slides	Garrett Phelps, Ryan Haack	11/22/13

-

**PENDING ISSUE**

ISSUE	RESPONSIBILITY
-	-
-	-

**HOURS**

Garrett Phelps	7.5
Cyle Dawson	1.5
Jacob Cramer	4
Ryan Haack	3

Ben Andry	2
-----------	---